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Dear Charlotte 
OCR Level 3 Cambridge Technicals in Laboratory Skills 
Thank you for asking me to review your new Cambridge Technicals in Laboratory 
Skills with a view to confirming if these might be suitable for consideration in our 
admissions process to our degree programmes.  The qualifications I have reviewed 
are:       

 OCR Level 3 Cambridge Technical Certificate in Laboratory Skills (603/0394/3)

 OCR Level 3 Cambridge Technical Extended Certificate in Laboratory Skills 
(601/7458/4)

 OCR Level 3 Cambridge Technical Foundation Diploma in Laboratory Skills 
(601/7460/2)

 OCR Level 3 Cambridge Technical Diploma in Laboratory Skills (601/7461/4)

I agree that in principal these would provide valuable skills and knowledge for 
students progressing on to appropriate STEM based courses at University of 
Bradford, where they are to be taken within a wider portfolio of A Level study which 
develops discipline skills and knowledge at the same level .   

It is important to note this does not imply we would accept the qualifications, but 
could consider them in accordance with our equal opportunities and admissions 
policies. 

Yours sincerely, 
J.Smith-Harrison 

Janet Smith-Harrison 


